Questions from the Presolicitation Conference 30 July 2003

1.  What date do you anticipate the draft RFP being posted to the JMC Website?

We anticipate the draft RFP posting at the beginning of September.  HOWEVER, times may slip due to PM Demil issues. 

2.  How long will industry have to comment and ask questions on the draft RFP?

Industry will have 30 to 45 days (enough time for 2 to 3 rounds of questions and answers) to comment, and ask questions on the draft RFP.

3.  Are you going to limit the number of contract people attending the Oral Presentation as in the last ID/IQ?  

Yes, we will probably stick with the same number as ID/IQ I, nine people.  We welcome input on this issue. 

4.  How many contractors (Primes) for ID/IQ II?  

Nothing is set on this issue; here is the answer for question 18 which relates to the same issue:

ANSWER FROM QUESTION 18, 

It could be possible to have more than 2 primes. However, based on past experiences and likely future task order inventories, it would seem that having too many primes might reduce the amount of munitions processed per prime to a level where it is less cost efficient to the government to a level where the primes would have more difficulty maintaining their industrial base. 3 or more primes would be difficult and inefficient to support.  As such, the selection of 3 or 4 primes is not likely.  

5.  “Why do we have to classify material as hazardous waste if the receiving country is not considering it as hazardous waste on OCONUS shipments?”

EPA rules require that as long as we recognize a material as being a hazardous waste, than it does not matter whether the receiving country does or doesn’t recognize it as such. It is also important to note that as long as the materials are being recovered or recycled, then they are not classified as hazardous waste, and the hazardous waste characterization does not apply. 

6.  “Have the requirements from the draft SOW for shipment of hazardous waste changed from the way we are doing shipments right now?”

The requirements for the draft SOW have not fundamentally changed from the way we are currently shipping hazardous waste. It is important to note, though, that the EPA is becoming more familiar with the process as it applies to this situation, and the process has gone more smoothly in recent shipments than for the early shipments however the new SOW does place increased responsibility on the contractor to ensure hazardous waste is properly documented.  This includes paperwork from subcontractors to government representatives.  

7.  “Regarding the SOW section 5.0, propellant, do we need to store material before further processing until HPLC test results are available? Can we destroy/neutralize/recycle propellant before test results are available? Section 5.3 requires ’Each lot shall be tested.’ What about small lots, if it is getting processed immediately?”

JMC is currently exploring the propellant issue in more depth. A specific response to this question will be provided as the issue is resolved.

8.  “When will we see DODICS within the families?”

JMC is starting to incorporate DODICS with the draft asset listing for ID/IQ II.  The draft asset listing will be included with the draft RFP.

9.  “The presentation indicated that there may be DUs and CBUs. Are they included? The SOW said that they are included.”

The final decision on whether or not to go forward with DUs and CBUs will be based on feedback from potential offerors, and on the potential technical capabilities that might be applied to these munitions. There are certainly some similarities between processing portions of these additional munitions and processing some of the existing families of munitions, with the potential for economic gain as a result of a broader economy of scale.

10.  “Section 16.6 of the SOW needs clarification as it runs counter to re-use efforts.”

Section 16.6 of the draft SOW states “Any and all components and material recovered for resale shall not be identified as meeting any government standards.” This section was included in the SOW to limit government liability for the quality of components that are outside the realm of their control. Certification of material as meeting specific government standards might necessitate a certification process and/or a material quality control program that is not within the JMC demil mission.

11.  “In addition to the minimum % of dollars for small business, I think the requirement should state the ratio of % dollars to the percentage of tons demilitarized by small business. This is to ensure that small businesses are not doing 80% of demil for 23% of the money.”

There is not a direct correlation between the work expended and the funds expended. The distribution of funds and effort between a prime and their subcontractors must be negotiated between these parties themselves.  The intent of the 23% of total contract dollars going to Small Business is to ensure support of the program.   

12.  “Will the prime have to produce a ‘performance bond? Please elaborate” 

There is no requirement for the prime to produce a performance bond. JMC does not feel that this would offer any additional insurance to the government.

13.  Will JMC publish all of the comments on the SOW that are received along with their disposition?”

All of the comments received by JMC regarding the SOW and their resulting disposition will be published on the JMC website.

14.  “Will there be an incentive to utilize new demil technologies with regards to recycle, reutilization and reuse?”

There is an incentive to utilize new technologies that will enhance recycle, recovery and reuse. In the evaluation of a contractors Past Performance and in the Experience criterion, resource recovery as an element of the demil process is specifically addressed. There is also an incentive for the utilization of new technologies which enhance safety or which reduce performance risk in the evaluation of an offeror’s technical approach. Keep in mind, however, that any funding being asked for with regard to the construction and systemization of a new technology would come from the same funds that are supporting demil operations, and will be evaluated accordingly.

15.  “Will the ID/IQ II support any R&D efforts? It is not clear.”

There is no funding directly associated with the ID/IQ II contract to support R&D for new technologies. However, for an R&D type project, funding would normally be distributed  through the R&D process with DAC, and offerors are encouraged to take advantage of any such funding, as they might be able to obtain.

16.  “Will the ID/IQ II contract need to comply with 49% or less foreign business contribution? If so, is 49% based on the total dollars going to foreign concerns or 49% based on the tonnage demilitarized (service offered) by the foreign concern?”

The initial thought in response to the question is that the 49% limit based on foreign trade agreements applies only to supplies and not to services. JMC will research the issue further to make sure that this initial interpretation is correct.

17.  “Will the prime contractor be required to demil certain minimum number of family (s) of munitions at a facility owned and/or operated by the prime contractor? If not, how do you define Past Performance and Experience Criteria for the prime?”

The prime contractor is not required to have any organic capability for the families of munitions being processed. In this case, the Past Performance and Experience criteria will be that of the subcontractors who will be conducting the demil activities.  The prime will also be evaluated on their management of subcontractors for past performance.  

18.  “Can there be more than 2 primes? Maybe 4? How will this be decided?”

It could be possible to have more than 2 primes. However, based on past experiences and likely future task order inventories, it would seem that having too many primes might reduce the amount of munitions processed per prime to a level where it is less cost efficient to the government, or to a level where the primes would have more difficulty maintaining their industrial base. 3 or more primes would be difficult and inefficient to support.  As such, the selection of 3 or 4 primes is not likely.  

20.  What type of financial data do you want on the prime and the subcontractors?”

The intent is for companies to provide financial data that is already prepared for the company and should be readily available to give to the government. For publicly traded companies, the financial data would be the information contained in SEC filings or in 10K reports. For privately held companies, the profit and loss balance sheets and the routine data generated for the company by their accountants should suffice.

20.  “What assets are being considered in DU rounds; GAU – 8, 105 tank, 120 tank? What assets are being considered for CBUs; Rockeyes, APAMs, etc. to include BLU fill?”

The GAU – 8 and 105 tank rounds might be candidates for processing DU rounds, but there are not enough 120 tank rounds in the inventory to include them for consideration. JMC staff is still researching the specific characteristics of the different rounds and have not yet made a final determination. Regarding CBUs, JMC has received some initial munitions data but has not yet made any determination as to what specific rounds might be included for processing. This response will be updated once these determinations have been made.

21.  “If DU rounds are included, can the radiological officer requirement be met with a subcontractor?”

The JMC safety staff is currently researching the issue. Once a determination is made, the response will be updated.

22.  Does the JMC plan on providing NSN/DODICs for items to be priced?  

Yes, the RFP will contain a sample asset listing containing NSN and DODIC information.  We would like industry feedback on whether Ammunition Data Cards and Depot Surveillance Records should be included.  These documents are time consuming/labor intensive to accumulate and if they are not providing pertinent data we will stop the requirement. 

23.  Insurance, does the Government plan any indemnification to ease the burden, ease premium?

There is no plan at this time.  We recognize that this is a significant issue for industry.  The insurance issue is legislative and should be addressed through the Industrial Conventional Ammunition Producers (ICAP) for resolution.  We do not anticipate any contract cost reimbursable money for insurance coverage.  
24.   Will the shipping requirement be like ID/IQ I, or is a timeframe expansion possible?  Ease the storage requirements?

No, for OCONUS shipments we anticipate the same types of shipping timeframes.  This is financially sound for the government; monthly shipments would not be cost effective.  

25.  Will the JMC have funded guaranteed minimum quantities – and from there utilize the 10% incremental funding?

Funding for the awardee is a minimum of 30% of the Task Order award, however minimum quantities cannot be established due to funding variations.

26.  Please explain the way you would like to see the Economic Analysis process handled?

Use the Fixed Price quote for the out-year production, and multiply that value by a mutually agreed on Pricing Index (from the U.S. Department of Labor, or other recognized organization i.e., the Producers Price Index or other Wage and Costs Data) 

27.  Is there any credit for Small Business outside the U.S. or is it only within the U.S.?

No, Small Business credit only applies to firms within the U.S.

28.  Because our subcontractors have achieved significant increased efficiencies in their capabilities to demilitarize munitions, they are now able to process much larger quantities of these materials in a shorter period of time.  As a result of the progress in this area, they run out of work very quickly during the Delivery Order period.  Can we expect larger quantities of materials to sustain our subcontractor’s workload?

The budget for the next five years shows an increase in funding but we cannot make that guarantee.  

29.  How can we assist the JMC in expediting the Ammunition Demilitarization Disposal Plan (ADDP) review and acceptance process?

The ID/IQ II SOW states ADDPs are due 90 days prior to the start of operations in a demil family.  This change will allow contractors to prioritize the workload since not all plans must be in at the same time.  The SOW for ID/IQ II better defines the ADDP requirements, so the process should not be as labor intensive for the contractor to deliver an acceptable demil plan.  

30.  Why is there no Small Caliber ammunition included in this SOW?

We have depleted the majority Small Caliber assets in the stockpile and do not anticipate any major change in this situation.

31.  Will the Government provide funding for the facilitization of new equipment/facilities for new munitions families such as the munitions that contain Depleted Uranium?

The available funding for any start-up costs will come out of the Demil Program budget; there are no separate funding streams.  Personal property to aid in the process would qualify for funding but buildings or road/grounds improvements do not.  

32.  Is there a possibility that we can establish minimum quantities for all families so that our subcontractors can better plan their fixed cost bids for each task order over the five years of the contract?

No, we cannot guarantee any minimum quantity of ammunition.  The budgets for the next 5 years show increased funding for ammunition demilitarization but no fixed quantities can be established. 

33.  Will there be a possibility of adding new families of munitions before ID/IQ II is awarded?  i.e. MLRS rounds and/or PAD/CAD devices?  

MLRS would have similarities to ICM and AMCOM could receive savings as a result of the economies of scale.  We have approached AMCOM and questioned the feasibility of this addition.  CADs and PADs could possibly make a feasible addition to the MIDAS assets.  This is an on going process and we will announce any progress to industry.  

